



PhUS Council Minutes  
 Jan 30th, 2023  
 12:00PM

President	Marcus Wong	P	1 <sup>st</sup> Year Rep	David Wang	P
VP Internal	Alecz Reyes	R	1 <sup>st</sup> Year Rep	Jason Jeong	P
VP External	Charlene Yang	p	1 <sup>st</sup> Year Rep	Meghan MacLaren	P
AVP Internal	Carmela Sangalang	p	2 <sup>nd</sup> Year Rep	Ronak Amirsardari	R
VP Academic	Grace Song	p	2 <sup>nd</sup> Year Rep	Ruishen Yu	P
AVP Academic	Sarah Kim	p	2 <sup>nd</sup> Year Rep	Maric Son	P
VP Finance	Allan Ma	p	3 <sup>rd</sup> Year Rep	Vivak Maingi	P
VP Social	Prianka Sharma	p	3 <sup>rd</sup> Year Rep	Seong-Hoon Jung	P
AVP Social	Palvy Sharma	p	3 <sup>rd</sup> Year Rep	Niharika Ghura	R
VP Communications	Hanbin Sung	p			
Secretary	Jessica Zou	p	2024 Grad Reps (3 <sup>rd</sup> Year)	Sara Tavoossi	P
Sports Representative	Balpreet Kalkat	p		Madailein Schuckel	R
Sponsorship Coordinator	Angel Chiang	P	4 <sup>th</sup> Year Rep	Jeremy Bulatao	R
Senator	Kanika Khosla	R	4 <sup>th</sup> Year Rep	HaeReen Kim	R
Faculty Representative	Dr. Sandra Jarvis-Selinger	R	2023 Grad Reps (4 <sup>th</sup> Year)	Maddison Gahagan	R
				Maria Ahmed	R
Faculty Representative	Dr. Kerry Wilbur	P	Faculty Representative	Jennifer Chatterton	R
Faculty Representative	Ginette Vallee	P	Faculty Representative	Gloria Cheng	P

P (present) | A (absent) | R (regrets) | L (late) | - (not required to attend)

Guests:

Meeting Presentation:

Meeting called to order at 12:05 PM

Approval of Minutes

Moved: Grace Song ; Seconded: Hanbin Sung

Motioned: Be it resolved that the Pharmacy Undergraduate Society approves the PEAC Clubs Fund Application

Moved: Carmela Sangalang Seconded: Priyanka Sharma

Approved: 15 ; Objections: 0 ; Abstained: 4





**Motioned:** Be it resolved that the Pharmacy Undergraduate Society approves the PIHL Clubs Fund Application

**Moved:** Carmela Sangalang **Seconded:** Hanbin Sung  
**Approved:** 18 ; **Objections:** 0 ; **Abstained:** 1

**Motioned:** Be it resolved that the Pharmacy Undergraduate Society approves the PEAC Clubs Fund Application

**Moved:** Carmela Sangalang **Seconded:** Palvy Sharma  
**Approved:** 16 ; **Objections:** 0 ; **Abstained:** 3

**Discussions:**

1. President
2. VP Internal

- i. PEAC X Pharmily Mentorship Journal Club Fund Application
  - Applicant: Maric Son (PY2)
  - Event: PEAC x Pharmily Journal Club
  - Amount Requested: \$110 -> \$40 for snacks/refreshments and 2 x \$15 gift cards (door prizes)
  - Approved
- ii. PIHL Clubs Fund Application
  - Applicant: Samuel Manzke (PY3)
  - PIHL Presentation Banner
  - Amount Requested: \$200 -> To purchase a presentation banner to be used at future outreach and pharmacy events
  - \$200 from Vistaprint.ca (quote that was given)
  - Approved
- iii. Pharmily Clubs Fund Application
  - Applicant: Charlene Yang (PY3)
  - Event:
    - Elective and Event Feedback
    - Rx for Procrastination
    - PEAC x Pharmily Journal Club
  - Amount Requested: \$140 ->

Elective & Event Feedback Form	Rx for Procrastination x 2 events	PEAC x Pharmily
--------------------------------	-----------------------------------	-----------------





1x \$10 GC for Electives feedback 1x \$10 GC for PY4 473 feedback 2x \$10 GC for Practicum forum	2 x \$30 for snacks/refreshments 1 x \$10 gift card	2 x \$15 gift cards for door prizes
--	--	--

- Approved

3. VP Academic
4. VP Finance
5. Sponsorship Coordinator
6. VP Social
7. VP Communications
8. Secretary
9. Senator
10. Sports Reps
11. Grad Rep 2024
12. 4th Year Reps
13. Grad Reps 2023
14. 1<sup>st</sup> Year Rep
15. 2<sup>nd</sup> Year Rep
16. 3<sup>rd</sup> Year Rep



Round Table:

<b>Faculty</b>	Dr. Wilbur: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- 4th year and grad reps know that the convocation will be scheduled during the PEBC exams</li> </ul>
<b>President</b>	Marcus is in contact with Cherry Chen: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Info session for industry residency for class of 2024</li> <li>- Will be organized in February</li> </ul>
<b>Secretary</b>	NTR
<b>VP External</b>	NTR
<b>VP Internal</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Plus hoodies will be coming in the next week or two</li> <li>- Execs can e-transfer \$8 per hoodie</li> </ul>
<b>VP Academic</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Pipeline is Friday 3rd</li> <li>- Eco-village: \$2k for the pet therapy (quote)</li> </ul>
<b>VP Social</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Ticket sales for Gala sold out in 30 minutes</li> <li>- Price increase this year because there is no more Covid discount</li> <li>- Ticket number is 300 this year (are not anticipating 4th years to attend)</li> <li>- Food options excluded salmon because &lt;20% individuals ordered salmon last year, and the salmon is more expensive so it would have increased the ticket price</li> </ul>
<b>VP Sponsorship</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Committee will be sending out emails for skits night sponsorship</li> <li>- Raffle prizes have been mostly confirmed for Gala</li> <li>- Lunch and learn: this friday and next friday and 2 more in March</li> </ul>
<b>VP Finance</b>	-
<b>Communications</b>	- AGM slides need to be updated before Jan 31st
<b>Senate</b>	NTR
<b>Sports Reps</b>	- Ski/snowboard trip Feb 22nd and google form will be sent out
<b>Grad Rep 2023</b>	NTR
<b>Grad Rep 2024</b>	NTR
<b>1<sup>st</sup> Year Rep</b>	NTR
<b>2<sup>nd</sup> Year Rep</b>	- PY2 social event taking place on Feb 13th
<b>3<sup>rd</sup> Year Rep</b>	NTR
<b>4<sup>th</sup> Year Rep</b>	NTR

**Meeting Adjourned:** 12:32pm

**Moved:** Allan Ma; **Seconded:** Palvy Sharma

Be it resolved that the PhUS council adjourns the meeting.

